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BY COURIER SERVICE

Honorable J. Lee DNankin
General Counsol

The President's Commigsion
200 Maryland Avenuo, Northeast
Washington, D. C,

Daaxr HMr, Hanﬁin:

George Carter, a police -reporter for the "Dallas
Times IHerald," Dallas, Texas, furnished information. to Chief
Curry of the Dallas Police Depariment to the cffecct that
Jack L. Ruby had at one time sent a gun to Lewls J; MeWillie
and that lcWillie had returned the gun to Ruby. Carter in-
dicated that he had received this information Lrom onc Eenjamin
L, Binion who told Carter that if Carter would help him out of
a thirty-day conviction sentence he had received for policy
malking in Texas he, Binion, would give Cavter "a real stoxy"
as to Ruby's councction with MeWillie,

-As you are aware, Lewils J. McWillie has bcen
previously interviewed in connecectilon with the Ruby investiga—
‘tion and has admitted that Ruby sent him a gun which he did
not accept -delivery of. -Previous investigation has established
that a gun was sent at Ruby's dircciion %o licWillie from Fay's -
Hardware Store, Dallas, Texas, on May 10, 1963, MeWillie did
not accept delivery of tho gun and it was returaned to Ray's
Hardware Store, - . . :

Benjamin L, Binion is a well known gambling figzure
in Las Vegas,; Nevada, who reportedly went to Las Vegas from
Dallas in about 1947, Previous refercences to Binion in connec—
tion with the Ruby investigation would indicate that he is not
acquainted with Ruby. (Report of Spccial Agent ilanning C.
Cloments, Dallas, Texas, dated December 14, 1963, Pages 467,
470, and 484.) . ?ﬁ};’

Thexre are cnclosced herewith two copies of the memorandun
dated June 18, 1964, at Dallas, Toxas, setting forth the rosultis




ahl

Honornmlu J. Liee Rankin

of an interviow with George Carter concerning statcment:

by him to Chilef Curry. In view of Carter's ox reBsed ann chensxon
should it become lmown to Binion that Cartor had rovenled

Binion's efforts to havo Corter intorcede for him with the
District Attorncy, and that fthere was no indication to Carter

that Binion actuzlly has any information conceralng Meillillie's
assoclation with Ruby that has not previously Dbeen reveazled,

no effort will bce made to intervicw Binion concerning this

matter unless specilically roquested by the President's Comnission.

Sincerely yours,
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